MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM
Agriculture Engineer

♀ Doha, Qatar 🖾 muhibr1@gmail.com 📞 +974-66487429 🛗 10/04/1973 🏴 Indian 🔞 Married

💄 Male

Profile

Professional Objective:

Seeking challenging position for **Agriculture Engineer** with growing organization that can enable me to apply my knowledge, skills and experience in the best interests of organization to further my personal and organization goals

Career Summary

I am a dedicated hard worker individual, having over 16 years of vast Work Experience at different level and field in Horticulture, Landscaping, Irrigation System & Pest control system.Gained tremendous experience in project management. Capable of estimation of job and preparation of quotations. Exposed to nursery management, propagation of different species to suit specific conditions. Confident in handling renovation, redesigning and maintenance of palaces and other larger gardens. Have worked on large scale projects like Pest Control management, parks, gardens, nursery, landscaping. All type of garden construction, formal style, informal style, free style of garden construction, geometrical form of garden construction, rock garden; water garden, indoor garden. All type of plant disease specialization in date palm tree and pest controlling for garden and public hygiene area. Self motivated and can do work at any circumstances.

Education

B. Sc. Agriculture, <i>Allahabad Agricultural Institute (Allahabad University)</i> Scored 8.34 percentile	1990 – 1994 Allahabad Uttar Pradesh, India	
Intermediate(Agriculture), Allahabad Agricultural Institute	06/1988 – 07/1990 Allahabad, India	
High School, Majidiya Islamia Inter Collage	06/1988 Allahabad, India	
Professional Experience		
Landscape Engineer, Green Turf Landscape LLP 🛛	10/2020 – 06/2022 Prayagraj, India	
Agriculture Engineer, A. M.M.Al Mamray	02/2018 – 01/2019 Muscat, Oman	

Landscape Enigneer, Allahabad Agriculture

02/2018 – 01/2019 | Muscat, Oman 08/2010 – 01/2018 | Allahabad, Inida

Work Responsibility

Responsibility

Horticulture & Irrigation work

- Work with clients to schedule appointments for monthly, quarterly, and annual services.
- Development and maintenance of landscape work at different projects.
- Execute the architectural plan and develop the landscape as per plan.
- Designing the new landscape plan according to area and site
- Cost estimation of new landscape development
- Daily visit and observation of different sites of company
- Fertigation and irrigation management.
- Coordinate the activities of supervisors, foremen and workers engaged in garden maintenance or grounds keeping activities, such as planting and maintaining ornamental trees, shrubs, flowers, and lawns, and ensure all pesticides, fertilizers and all plant related chemicals are applied accordingly.
- Assist in installing new flowers, bulbs, grass, trees, and shrubs.
- Maintain flower beds, baskets, and boxes by watering, removing weeds, trimming, and performing other maintenance.
- Maintain lawns by mowing, edging, raking leaves, and performing other lawn maintenance. Install, maintain, and operate irrigation systems.
- Places poisonous paste or bait and mechanical traps where pests are present.
- Beautification development at various locations inside & outside garden, government parks, road side and center islands .
- Directing crew in the maintenance of garden plants including watering, fertilizing and propagation methods.
- Directing crew in the maintenance of crops including organic soil preparation, weed control, irrigation,
- Plans and designs annual and perennial flower beds.
- Grows potted plants and nursery stock and maintains records on the growing operation.
- Trains and supervises subordinate personnel in greenhouse operations and in the proper methods and techniques of planting ornamental plants.
- Prepares orders for various types of plants and seeds.
- Assists in the preparation of maintenance programs for the control of plant diseases and insects.
- Prepares fertilizer programs for various types of plants.
- Confers with landscape architect and other personnel in the selection of plants.
- Supervises with the operation of the Departmental Greenhouse.
- Analyze farm requirements and provide efficient and economic irrigation design solution to the different clients
- Provide irrigation design solutions for the client in term of cost and productivity
- Preparing daily report, monthly report.
- Ensure cost- effective use of materials by monitoring its proper usage.
- Monitoring progress for manpower and machines.
- Preparing weekly look ahead plan to achieve our target as per schedule.
- Preparing progress report.

Projects

Project Completion Under GreenLand Landscaping Company

- Nov.1995 to Oct. 2003, AL-Nakheel Project consultant Municipal of Riyadh.
- Oct. 2003 to Jun.2004, AL-Shark Project consultant Municipal of Riyadh.
- Jun.2004 to Feb.2005, Nofa Farm Project Tabrak Riyadh.
- Feb. 2005 to Feb.2007, Ring Road Project consultant Municipal Riyadh
- Feb 2007 to Jan/2010 Al-Rawda.Project consultant Municipal Riyadh

Skills

Ms Office, Management

Languages				
Urdu	• • • • •	Arabic		
English	••••	Hindi	• • • • •	
Interests				

Learning Software, Riding Bike, Gardening

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Mohammad Ibrahim Doha, QATAR